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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 9:00 AM
To: 'Cheonghoh Law'
Cc: assignments; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: PRS for SLV 6896 J involving vehicle MID 20936 on 17 April 2018 along Pasir 

Laba Road (Safti 300M Range One) - (Oref: LCH.lg/SJEM-80352.18) 

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Catherine, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We will appoint our surveyor to conduct PRS. 
 
By copy to Team Assign, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 6:12 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: PRS for SLV 6896 J involving vehicle MID 20936 on 17 April 2018 along Pasir Laba Road (Safti 300M 
Range One) - (Oref: LCH.lg/SJEM-80352.18)  
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter and your email of even date. 
 
Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s 
instructions to reject your 10 appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter. 
 
We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows: 
 
(1)        Lee Kok Weng 
 
(2)        Patrick Ng Kong Beng  
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(3)        Ang Guea Kiang 
 
(4)        How Andrew 
 
(5)        Chang Fuh Keong 
 
(6)        Philip Foo 
 
(7)        Ong Ah Keng, Kent 
 
(8)        Ong Poh Meng 
 
(9)        Ng Soon Aik Francis 
 
(10)      Ng Soon Chuan Louis 
 
If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-
repair survey of SLV 6896 J and contact our client’s workshop, MJE Motor , Blk 7 Sin Ming Sector C #01-
96 Singapore 575642 for the said arrangement (vehicle in workshop). 
             
                                    Contact Person : Y Y / Jo 
                                    9225 1391 / 6454 2203 
 
Please proceed to do the needful.  
 

Thanks & regards 
Catherine 
CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION 
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 
Singapore 160053 
T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg 

 

On 20 Apr 2018, at 5:34 PM, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
 
Your Ref: LCH.lg/SJEM-80352.18                                  Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: MID 20936 
  
Hi, 
  
We refer to your Notice of Accident and PRS on 20/04/2018. 
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s 
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor 
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint 
expert: - 
  

No. Name 
1 Kalvin Ang 
2 Xing Guo Qiang 
3 Mohamad Taufikh 
4 Adrian Ling 
5 Mohammed Rasul 
6 Marcus Chua 
7 Kenneth Kong 
8 Ma Chin Fook 
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9 Sebastian Yeang 
  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any 
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 
  
Thank you. 

  
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
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 11:46 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: PRS for SLV 6896 J involving vehicle MID 20936 on 17 April 2018 along Pasir Laba Road 
(Safti 300M Range One) - (Oref: LCH.lg/SJEM-80352.18) 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong,  
  
We append below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply. 
  
Thanks & regards 
Catherine 
CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION 
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 
Singapore 160053 
T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg 
 

 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
  
From: c364@cheonghoh.sg 
Subject: Message from KMBT_C364e 
Date: 20 April 2018 at 11:36:55 AM SGT 
To: mail@cheonghoh.sg 
Reply-To: c364@cheonghoh.sg 
  

  
<SKMBT_C364e18042011360.pdf> 

 


